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CITY of CALABASAS
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: MARCH 29, 2023
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMIC, CPMC, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2023-401, ADDING CHAPTER 2.06
TO THE CALABASAS MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING CAMPAIGN
DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS AND STATEMENTS ECONOMIC
INTERESTS

MEETING
DATE: APRIL 12, 2023

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2023-401, adding Chapter 2.06 to the
Calabasas Municipal Code regarding Campaign Statements and Statements
Economic Interests

BACKGROUND:
At the March 22 meeting, the City Council approved the introduction of Ordinance
No. 2023-401, adding Chapter 2.06 to the Calabasas Municipal Code regarding

Campaign Statements and Statements Economic Interests.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost to provide an electronic filing system for both Campaign Disclosure
Statements and Statements of Economic Interests is $3,700 annually and the cost
is included in this year and future years’ budgets.
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RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2023-401, adding
Chapter 2.06 to the Calabasas Municipal Code regarding Campaign Disclosure
Statements and Statements Economic Interests

ATTACHMENTS:

Ordinance No. 2023-401



